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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Hi

I have had a couple of other suggestions to add to list below 

MfE
LINZ

From: Karen Lyons 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 11:19 AM
To: Abby McRoberts - parliament <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: Transport Governance in Auckland - departmental consultation

Hi Abby
I thought I’d just check with you departments to consult with on the Transport Governance
Paper (noting we will await direction)

I was thinking:

DPMC
Treasury
DIA
MBIE (Auckland portfolio)
MHUD (tend to always be interested in transport and housing integration)

Please let me know if you think we should go any wider
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Karen
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Auckland Policy Office
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 | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Kia ora Karen,

Thank you for the call earlier today. To sum up our conversation:

The need for an options paper has been superseded by the Cabinet paper.
The next deliverable following the Cabinet paper will depend on discussion and agreements made at Committee
and Cabinet. It is likely the next deliverable will be materials to support the Minister at his 11 October meeting
with Mayor Brown.
We will discuss the specifics of this deliverable post-Committee and Cabinet.

Ng  mihi,
Abby

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 12:23 PM
To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>
Cc: Helen FionaWhite <Helen.FionaWhite@parliament.govt.nz>; David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Transport Governance Reform in Auckland -

Kia ora Karen,

Please feel free to call me this arvo to discuss. I tried earlier but you may have been busy.

Ng  mihi,
Abby

Abby McRoberts
Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown
Minister of Transport | Minister for Auckland | Minister for Energy I Minister for Local Government

Email: abby mcroberts@parliament.govt.nz | Website: www.Beehive,govt.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

From: Karen Lyons <K Lyons@transport.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 5:10 PM
To: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>
Cc: Helen FionaWhite <Helen.FionaWhite@parliament.govt.nz>; David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: Transport Governance Reform in Auckland -

Kia ora Abby

Our focus this week is getting you an updated Cabinet Paper by 4pm Wednesday.

We also wanted to check on the deliverable commissioned after the last Minister/Mayor meeting. This was an Options
Paper to be prepared for the Minister prior to the Minister meeting with the Mayor on 11 October.

It would be useful to get guidance from you on what is the expected deliverable/what would be most useful in
preparation for the meeting and when would this be due. We understand that this may not be clear until after the
Minister hears colleagues views on the options presented in the Cabinet paper.
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Kia ora Abby
All fine for tomorrow
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Kia ora Abby
We also engaged with MBIE, LINZ and TPK but they had no comments.
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The Ministry for the Environment, Department of Internal Affairs, Ministry of Housing and Urban Development, and the
Treasury were consulted on this paper. As this paper is seeking a  on future changes, the views of these
departments will be further considered prior to Cabinet making final policy decisions.

Kia ora David

s 9(2)(g)(i)

s 9(2)(g)(i)

s 9(2)(g)(i)

RERELELELEE
AASESEEDEDD

U
D

UNDDEDER THE O
FFIC

IAL I
NF

IC

2

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
d th

 ews of t

FO

NDE

ED 
SED

ASE

LE
A

REL
R



RRRRRRRREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEELLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEDDDDDDDDDDDD UU

NDER THE O
FFIC

IAL I
NFORMATIO

N ACTTT 19
888888822222222222222222222222



RELE
ASED U

NDER THE O
FFIC

IALAL I
NFORMATIO

N AC

O
AT

OR
ININ

2

CT 19
82



RELE
ASED U

NDER THE O
FFICCCCCCCCCC

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNFORMATIO

N ACT 1111119999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999
888888888888888888888888888888888888888888882



REEEEEEEEEEEEEEELLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASED UUUUUUUUUUU

NNNNNNNNNDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE  OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
FFFFFFIIIIIIICCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLL IIIIIII
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAATTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIO

N AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAACCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCT 19
8222222



RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEELLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASED U

NDER THE OOOOOO
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIICCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC

IAL I
NFORMATIOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN ACCCTTT 1999999
8882



From: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:30 PM 
To: David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>; Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz> 
Cc: Helen FionaWhite <helen.fionawhite@parliament.govt.nz>; Dominic Cowell-Smith <Dominic.Cowell-
Smith@parliament.govt.nz> 
Subject: Papers received from Mayor Brown's Office - commissioning a response letter 

Kia ora David and Karen, 

Thank you for the call just now David. 

The Minister has received the aƩached correspondence from Mayor Brown ahead of their meeƟng this Friday to 
discuss transport governance. 

Can I please commission a response leƩer for Minister Brown that acknowledges the leƩer and sets out the 
parameters of Friday’s discussion = (I suggest pulling from the ECO minute). Can the Office please receive the draŌ 
leƩer tomorrow morning (sooner the beƩer). 

I’m very happy to discuss the proposed response before it comes over. 

Ngā mihi, 
Abby 

Abby McRoberts 
Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown
Minister of Transport | Minister for Auckland | Minister for Energy I Minister for Local Government

Email: abby.mcroberts@parliament govt.nz | Website: www.Beehive,govt.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand
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Harry Atkins

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2024 4:13 pm
To: Abby McRoberts - parliament
Cc: David Wood
Subject: Support Material Minister-Mayor Meeting on Auckland Transport Governance 

Reform 
Attachments: Minister-Mayor 11 October Support Material .docx

Kia ora Abby 

Please find attached a table  for 
Transport Governance Reform in Auckland that could be helpful for tomorrow’s meeting. 

We can print out for the Minister and Advisor if we have missed them today. 

Ngā mihi 
Karen 

Karen Lyons 
Pou Whakahaere Director – Auckland 
Auckland Policy Office 
Ministry of Transport Te Manatū Waka

 | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite |  E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: 
+64 4 439 9000 |

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland 
City | Auckland 1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |  

Disclaimer: This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is 
confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this 
email and may not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

From: Karen Lyons  
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 8:30 AM 
To: Abby McRoberts - parliament <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz> 
Cc: David Wood <d.wood@transport.govt.nz> 
Subject: Auckland Transport Governance - Check on wording for CCO options 

Kia ora Abby 

Thanks for the call on Thursday to discuss the CCO options for the transport governance work. Given 
there will be limited time to revise the Cabinet paper this week I thought it useful to check the 
wording, including the order in council process that I mentioned. 

If you could check this messaging for me as soon as possible that would be much appreciated 

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
NFORMATITITIO

N ACT 19
82hich is hich is

t delete delete
have reahave rea

N
A

N
A

TIOTI



RRRRELEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTHE O
FFIC

IAL I
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORMATIO

N ACCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT 11111111111111111111119
82



RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEELLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

NNNNDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR THHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIC

IAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL I
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOORRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAATTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIO

N AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAACCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT 19
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

Please consider the environment before printing this email  
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Email: abby.mcroberts@parliament.govt.nz | Website: www.Beehive,govt.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand
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Harry Atkins

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 4:07 pm
To: Abby McRoberts - parliament
Cc: Ministers Office; David Wood
Subject: RE: OC241338 Transport Governance Reform in Auckland Briefing; Revised Cabinet 

Paper; Miriam Dean CCO Report Summary 
Attachments: Transport Governance Reform in Auckland - Cabinet Paper - 19.11.24 (002).docx; 

Kia ora Abby  

Please find attached revised Cabinet Paper and 

Cabinet Paper  
58.1 and 58.2 removed
Para 14 – hold for numbers to be inserted
Highlights still on as we were not sure if these were all accepted
And note my point about number 12 on the list of the local board functions – (in yesterday’s
email) regarding whether this should be kept on the list given the Minister has requested
advice on this

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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 8:47 am
To: Abby McRoberts - parliament
Cc: David Wood; Logan Rainey; Helen FionaWhite
Subject: RE: OC241338 Transport Governance Reform in Auckland Briefing; Revised Cabinet 

Paper; Miriam Dean CCO Report Summary 

Kia ora Abby  

Thanks for setting this out. We’ll work through these requests today. 

Ngā mihi 
Karen 

Karen Lyons 
Pou Whakahaere Director – Auckland 
Auckland Policy Office 
Ministry of Transport Te Manatū Waka

 | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite |  E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

From: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 6:08 pm 
To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>; Helen FionaWhite <helen.fionawhite@parliament.govt.nz>; 
Ministers Office <MinistersOffice@transport.govt.nz> 
Cc: David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>; Logan Rainey <L.Rainey@transport.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: OC241338 Transport Governance Reform in Auckland Briefing; Revised Cabinet Paper; Miriam 
Dean CCO Report Summary  

Kia ora Karen, 

I have discussed the updated Cabinet paper with the Minister and have the following feedback and acƟons please: 

Changes to be made to the paper 

- The Minister would like to include in the Cabinet paper the total funding the Government (incl NLTF) has
invested in transport in Auckland (road, rail, PT etc) vs total funding Auckland Council has allocated, since
2010. Given the paper is to be lodged on Thursday, can your team please see if there are exisƟng or easily
calculatable figures to include add to the paper?

- Please remove paras 58.1 and 58.2 from the briefing.

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

RELE
ASED U

NDER THE O
FFIC

IAL I
NFORMATIO

N ACT 19
82

port govtport goNF
arthwaitearthwaite

AL

Roberts@obertsTH
24 6:0824 6:0

ransporranspor
rsOfficersOffice

ood@traod@tr
338 Tran338 T

t Summt Summ

n, n, 

discussdiscuss



2

- Note the Minister has not confirmed if the proposed text on the Mirriam Dean report is to be included in the
paper.

- Can the updated paper please be sent through by 4pm tomorrow (Wednesday)?

Addi onal requests 

- Can the Office please receive CBC talking points for the paper by COP Thursday.

- Linked to the first bullet point but a separate commission, can the Office please have advice (with a table/s)
showing the funding the Government (incl NLTF) has invested into transport in Auckland, compared to total
funding Auckland Council has invested, since 2010, broken down by year. We would ideally like to append
this to the CBC talking points, very happy to discuss what is possible here in the Ɵmeframe.

- The cover briefing menƟons the Royal Commission on Auckland governance and the approach taken by the
Royal Commission to transport. Can a summary of the Royal Commission’s findings and recommendaƟons
please be appended to the talking points?

Appreciate there is a lot in here, very happy to discuss first thing tomorrow. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 11:14 AM 
To: Helen FionaWhite <Helen.FionaWhite@parliament.govt.nz>; Abby McRoberts 
<Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>; Ministers Office <MinistersOffice@transport.govt.nz> 
Cc: David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>; Logan Rainey <L.Rainey@transport.govt.nz> 
Subject: OC241338 Transport Governance Reform in Auckland Briefing; Revised Cabinet Paper; Miriam Dean CCO 
Report Summary  

Kia ora Helen and Abby 

Please find attached:  
Briefing – departmental consultation and suggested minor amendments to the Cabinet Paper.
It is best to print the Appendix as A3
Revised Cabinet Paper – changes highlighted
Summary of Miriam Dean-led CCO Review – suggested added paragraphs at the start of this
document and summary of findings follow

I will send the RIS separately as needing a final proof 

We are on hand for any further work needed  

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

NDER T

NDDDDDDDDDDDDDE

EDED

THE O
FFIC

IAL I
NFORMATIO

N ACT 19
82Cabinet abinet 

hs at thhs at t

t.govt.n.govt.nE

ANSPOANSPO

(Head OHead O
9000 |9000 |

and | and | NN
uckuc

TH)(a)



Summary of Report 

Key findings of the 2020 independent review of Auckland Council’s CCOs lead by Mirriam 
Dean KC, are summarised below:  

Performance of Auckland Transport 

The report noted Auckland Council is the only local authority to not have a role in
developing or approving transport strategy through the Regional Land Transport Plan
(RLTP) and that the 2013 legislative change was wrong in principle. The report
recommended a model of joint responsibility for the RLTP between Auckland Council and
Auckland Transport. This did not involve legislative change.

The report found Auckland Transport had improved transport services and infrastructure
but was challenged to deliver minor capital projects in line with public expectations. It
recommended Auckland Transport review their process for minor capital projects and
consider greater involvement of local boards in decision-making for these projects.

The report considered whether Auckland Council, instead of Auckland Transport, should
be the road controlling authority (RCA) for Auckland as is the case for territorial
authorities in other regions. However, it concluded that this would lead to an
“unsustainable burden” on Auckland Council.

The report found that Auckland Council and Auckland Transport both being able to make
transport related by-laws was “unnecessary, cumbersome to administer and a source of
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confusion”. It recommended establishing an agreed approach to delineating by-law 
responsibilities between entities (which is in the process of being implemented).  

The report noted the process for Auckland Transport accessing funding from the National
Land Transport Fund through NZTA was lengthy and time consuming with funding
approvals for projects in the NLTP taking between 3 months and 2 years. It
recommended Auckland Council and Auckland Transport work with central government
to streamline funding processes.

CCO Model: Accountability and Culture 

The report considered whether CCOs, such as Auckland Transport, are sufficiently
accountable to Auckland Council and the community. Overall, the report found that while
Auckland Council had all the necessary levers to ensure accountability, these levers
were not being used effectively. The report provided recommendations to improve
accountability outcomes.

The report noted that the culture of CCOs contributed to “silo” thinking where individual
CCOs operated independently, and that collaboration across the Auckland Council group
was limited. The report identified that CCO culture needed to change to improve how
they consult, engage with and respond to Auckland Council and the community.
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Transport investment in Auckland – 2010 – 2024
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Harry Atkins

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 12:20 pm
To: Abby McRoberts - parliament
Subject: Transport Governance Reform in Auckland Cabinet Paper 

Kia ora Abby 

Just following our earlier discussion on the Cabinet paper – if the Minister did want to remove 
references to Auckland Transport and refer to a statutory CCO  - in addition to Rec 21 changing, Rec 
3.4 would also need to change (replace AT to “statutory CCO”)  

Ngā mihi 
Karen 

Karen Lyons 
Pou Whakahaere Director – Auckland 
Auckland Policy Office 
Ministry of Transport Te Manatū Waka

 | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite |  E: N Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

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
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 3:13 pm
To: Abby McRoberts - parliament
Cc: Lou Lennane
Subject: RE: Guidance required 

Thanks Abby, that’s helpful 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 2:15 pm 
To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz> 
Cc: Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Guidance required  

Kia ora Karen, 

I have checked in Office,

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
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From: Abby McRoberts  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 12:11 PM 
To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz> 
Cc: Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Guidance required  

Kia ora Karen, 

Quick email to confirm receipt, I will get an answer for you. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 5:50 PM 
To: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz> 
Cc: Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz> 
Subject: Guidance required  

Hi Abby

As you are aware, we are now working on advice to the Minister on the potential powers for Local Boards arising from the CAB 
paper that went through CBC this week. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 5:47 pm
To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>; Ministers Office <MinistersOffice@transport.govt.nz>
Cc: David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>; Matthew Green <M.Green@transport.govt.nz>; Lou Lennane
<L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: OC241394 - Proposed Transport Decisions for Local Boards

Kia ora Karen,

Confirming receipt, thank you!

I will let you know if there are any questions.

Ng  mihi,
Abby

Abby McRoberts
Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown
Minister of Transport | Minister for Auckland | Minister for Energy I Minister for Local Government

DDI: 04 817 9140 | M: 022 011 8285
Email: abby.mcroberts@parliament.govt.nz  | Website: www.Beehive,govt.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 4:55 PM
To:  Abby McRoberts Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>; Ministers Office <MinistersOffice@transport.govt.nz>
Cc: David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>; Matthew Green <M.Green@transport.govt.nz>; Lou Lennane

<L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: OC241394 - Proposed Transport Decisions for Local Boards

Kia ora Abby

Please find attached the briefing on powers for Local Boards  

Ng  mihi
Karen

Karen Lyons
Pou Whakahaere Director – Auckland
Auckland Policy Office
Ministry of Transport Te Manat  Waka

M: +64 27 286 9001 | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | M: 022 0171 328 E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000
| 

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland City | Auckland
1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 | 

Disclaimer: This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is confidential,
proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this email and may not use any
information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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